Monon Town and Township Public Library
Board of Trustees
Meeting Agenda // May 6, 2024, 4PM EST

Call to Order

Approval of April 15, 2024 Board Meeting & Board of Finance Minutes
Claims/Payroll for April 2024 /Treasurer’s Report

Librarian’s Report

PoNPE

5. Personnel Report
a. None

6. Old Business
a. Back guttering repair

7. New Business
a. None

8, Adjournment
The next meeting is Monday, June 10, 2024 at 4PM,



Monon Town and Township Public Library Board of Trustees Meeting
Monday, April 15, 2024, 4PM

Present: Clark Raver, Julie Hart, Jennifer Annis, Desi Kyle, Rosemary Cooley,
Absent: Lexi Taylor, Stan Minnick
Call to Order: Called to order by Clark Raver at 4:00PM.

Minutes Rosemary Cooley made a motion to approve the March 11 board meeting minutes and
Julie Hart seconded. All were in favor, and the motion passed.

Finances/Treasurer's Report Jennifer Annis made the motion to accept the financial reports,
and sign the claims register. Desi Kyle seconded the motion. All were in favor. The motion
passed.

Librarian’s report — Employee Training day was on March 29, 2024. Trevor Stinson will
provide Family and Friends CPR Training. Then lunch was provided from Agave Azul.
Afterwards we discussed and became familiar with a new Evergreen Indiana Aspen program
that allows us to personalize our Evergreen site.

Barbara attended a Digital Privacy webinar. This webinar provided pertinent information on
digital security not only for the library but for patrons. Fliers are available at the circulation desk.

Our patrons were very appreciative of the solar eclipse glasses. April 8, 2024 Eclipse Day was
a huge success! All 500 Eclipse glasses were distributed. The last 5 glasses were gone by
10:30am. We had 35 people come into the library on Monday looking for glass and we had 10
callers looking for the eclipse glass. Luckily, Alliance Bank had just received some, so patrons
were sent there. We did have two patrons that were using the library during the eclipse and we
shared our glasses and encouraged them to look. Also the library's neighbors to the south were
outside during the 98% totality and didn’t have eclipse glasses so we shared ours. They were
very excited to see what it looked like. It was a busy but great day for the library.

National Library Week, April 7-13, 2024 will be celebrated with a display across from the
circulation desk. The 7 Wonders of the World pictures were hidden around the adult section for
patrons to find. The children’s section had 10 cat pictures to locate. Daily photos and
information were shared all week on Facebook. This year's theme is “Ready, Set, Library!”

White County Building & Planning has sent the library a “Notice of Public Hearing on Rezone”.
The proposed zoning map amendment involves a proposed rezone to allow for future
development of multi-family apartments at 507 N. Market Street, Monon, Indiana. The hearing
will take place April 8%, 2024 at 6pm at the White County Building in Monticello, IN.

The Seed Library is ready for this planting season. We have added several more varieties of
items. We will also have Indiana native Red Bud trees for patrons soon. The Red Bud trees do
not count towards seed check outs.




Laura’s report: Over the past month the k-5'" graders had fun learning about reptiles and
hearing funny books about Easter and St. Patrick's Day. The preschoolers enjoyed making pom
pom giraffes, ducks, and puppy puppets.

In March, the teens enjoyed being creative with Legos borrowed from the Indiana State Library.
We will be discussing the book "The Unteachables" by Gordon Korman on Aptil 2.

Personnel Report -
Arturo Castillo has taken the library's insurance as of 4/1/24

Old Business -
FM Global Inspection arrived March 12, 2024 to inspect the three boilers. They were all in good
working order.

Mulhaupt's replace the lower back door closer on 3/12/24. The doors are now all in good
working order.

Five Star Heating and Plumbing gathered the information for a new air conditioner. Dale Pelsey
was going to contact Roger Young to get more information about the units already replaced and
what issues the air conditioning having.

Tri-County Guttering from Northern Indiana stopped by to look at the back east guttering of the
library. They will be providing the new guttering for Family Express. They will return with a
ladder to gather more information but did mention that the library currently has a custom gutter.
We do not need a custom gutter and they will provide an estimate for a solid suitable
replacement.

Anthem Insurance had received and cashed the checks from January and February 2024. |
emailed them copies of the cancelled checks and they were able to locate them.

The February Visa check had not been posted as of noon on the due date of March 12, 2024.
Barbara paid on-line so as not to incur a late fee. The library check was posted later that day on
March 12. We have a credit balance that will cover the purchases made in March but no late
fee.

New Business - A Gale Courses subscription was discussed. All were in favor of not
subscribing for the year 2024-2025.

Julie Hart made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:37 PM and Desi Kyle seconded. All
present were in favor, and the motion passed. The next meeting: Monday, May 8, at 4PM.

Clark Raver, President Rosemary Cooley, Secretary



»Jo 1 2504 e e e FEO ] Aoy opsoupag | wo pATMLd
oo pOL'SS WIEB[D ST} (830,
087653 uelpojsny jo Aieleg Bunesedo
€T 1¥9'cs SEISISSY Jo Agjeg Bunesado
T109AYd YZI0SIY £8°0£1°'28 ueneiqH] o Aeleg BugesedQ qoiked  ¥Zi 0
LO+298 uIteyd siq) je30,
FAA VA Buiployuiia Jjoihed ALNNOD
usode( xe] Aunod pue ajelg YZIOEY 6. Z0v% Buipfoyyuma lloafed EERAE anusAdy 40 e eurlpyl 9z ]
B55€57' 18 Wi SIy) [8)0 1,
£Z°06% pund ye pung yo/euousy
000zLS wswdinbg pue amnyuwing Gunesado
0£°685% sajiddng Arelgn Bunesadg
2071018 aiddng uogeyues pue BuluesH Bunesedo
88'Z91% S{eUSIER JULdUoN Bunessdo
$TI0EI 1.¢6% sxoog BuyesadQ YSin 22l 0
¥1'915'6% ey S1q) [e)o L
{z+'v08%) suesissy jo Aeeg Bunesedo
¥7°992% ueipoisny jo Aleeg Buneiado
PL¥Z6'ces sjuesIssy jo Alejeg Buyerado
TIOHAYd veIsLiv £80eLes uel2IqrT 4o Aeleg Bunerado liorked LLL 0
51°089% WHE[> ST (810 ],
00°0% BuiploUYIAA fioiAed J43ad
ysodaq 443d YZIS LY g1089% sjyeusg safoidwy Bunesado 4434 Ol 0
£1'894% Wreyy sty 18301,
¥eISILY £1'89/% saoeg AN BunessdQ 02SdIN 601 0
90'v6.'28 e sig) [gloL
juswied sul-uo YZIGLY PR T4 sysauayg safodw3 Bunelsdpy  plelyg enig ssclg BNg wWBUY €1 0
uonvupidxyy g JUROWE JUNOIIY puny JUDIID]) JO SUIDA] LIQUINN  IIGUITIN]
wiv) JUDLID 4]
veioely oI ve/liv w0 0 poday

Aieiqiq o1jgnd diysumoy  umoj uouop

suiwy) JO 41215132y



#jozadSng

VNQN .H@th@ﬁ@:ﬁm& uo paruLig

¥8'291% WIe[ S1y} [B}0.L
¥2ISLIY ¥9'8018 lepodsuel | pue UCHEDILNWILOD Buneledo ‘09 suoyds|a] uouoly 0L £068Z
00°'269% wied 513 [0 ],
PZISLIY 00°Z69% SOUBUSJUIE[ PUE SJjeday Buneiado sydneynpy €0l 0682
sz 9% WEe Sy} [B)OL
YZIsuy 6z .8% 2|dooH R SSOIASS Joog J Bugerado gidooy  Z0L L0BEZ
79'99c% wWIBp sif) (€30
Em._n_‘so__s cmm._m._m>m veiSLiv Nm.mmmw mmmhmco PUE S30IMSG Fi=liilg] mcmuw._mao uogepuno4 bmhn_l_ Q]8]S EUBIPUL 1oL 006EZ
81898 wied siy) (B0 L
¥2ISiY 81'£0% sxoog Bupelsdo sjesy Bujwes IDVONTD 00} 668¢Z
65 ¥ZZ$ wies SHY) 1601,
65 6ZLS saddng Aterq Bugeisdg
os€9| 40|02 [Bfig HODIY ¥2IS LY 00563 sefley) pue s20MRS JBYIO SunesedQ S}Onpold 80410 [BUIPIED 66 BBIEZ
06°SZYS e Sig) fejog,
YZISLIY 06°€TPS sjoeq Buneiado iolAef g iaNed 96 1B8EZ
0081 LS miep sty} (€301,
YeZISLY 00PEL LS sofiieys pue saaneS JAUIO Bupesedo uoneiodio) ABojouyas] DAY L6 968ET
6 /1823 wied sij3 (€10 ],
6108LE Buipjoyyman 11014 FHVOIa3IN
ZY0LLS Buiployuyaan ||olhed vold
12°916% Buipjoyunm foiked Tvd3a3d
6L°081% sjijauag asho|dwy Bunesadgy
usodaq xe | [e1spad ¥Z/0cH 0.8 sjgousg aafojdwy Bunesado OIS BNUDASY [BUIB|  GZL 0
£5 €698 WIBTY SIY) {8301,
00°0% Buiproyynma [oihed S43d
ysodagt 4434 YZI0E £¥'E50% syyauag asho|dwug Bunesadg 4434 £zl 0
vonruvidxy amq JUROW NIy pun,y JUDIIDL) JO D] ADQUININ]  ADQUITINS

L

JUDLID 4



pfocoiog

PTOT ‘[ AV ‘opsoupag  uo paruid

6Z°88F% TrIers sIg) )01
SoUBINY SHEISUMOP YZI0SY 62°38%% souBUSJUEN pue siedey Bunelado o711 ‘Buiguinid leig sngd BLL GIBET
167814 wie[d sy [810,1,
YEI0LY 15°Z51$ syoog Buneszdo jild sbieuod o8] 8Ll ¥l652
18'82$ UIIE[D SIY) [E10 ],
sea1) YN 10} =B YZI0SiY 1882% nepodsuel] PuB UOHEDIUNLILOD Bunessdo wNgAey BlEqieg Fans 1682
£8/11% WIBTY ST} {8101,
YZIOE €eLLIS joog Bupeisdo lojAey 3 Jeveg gLl Z16ET
§Lees W2 SIY) [E10 Y,
vzaunp-Aeiy ¥ZI0Si . ect sjysusg eakodwgy Bugelsdo s weyy gLt L168E
v p08% mie[d STyl (2101
‘PeS0Ol3 SEM JUNCOTE SnolASld Jsodap
0} pa|ie} Junourny ‘panss| sem goiled
20324 JyBu Junoooe yueq pabueyd YeISLY L¥P08% sjuelsissy jo Aejeg BupesedQ ojliseD oIy L 0L6g2
06'68% WiE s1) [¥10],
veIs LY 05'68% ssonieg Auan BuesmdQ sei3 uouow  Zil 80652
207258 WIETY S1g} [B30 L
¥ZISLIv 80°25% Jayio pund ABojouyda| 28 S OTISSNSS WNT 801 L0882
86'9¢% WIIE[2 S1]3 [€30 ],
$SILOAES SBUIPUELS) -3oog TS LY 86'8€% syoog Bunesadp $H00g BWOH JO 8isel /0L 908E2
6958 WIED sl [B30.],
sjpubew Areign yeIsiiv 69°SL¥S sayddng Aeiqr SuneredQ 0711 senepadg soinoseld 901 S06ET
00°6% urrep sny) jeje ],
Kipunen YT/ LY 00'6% ai/ddng uoygejueg pue Sulues|) Bunersdg ysep fued 501 0652
uonpupdxsy g UNoy WMNOIIY pung DUy fo 2N LIQUINN]  d2QINN]
unor) QD LID 4]



#Jopadng

#207 T Avpy Aopseupay o payunig

‘a/1/1 U0 AIBIgr] 21|Gnd diysumo] 9 uma ] LOUOY 1o} SjUnoaoy JO pieog ajels o Aq panciddy
THVOd ONINYIAAOD 40 SHANLVNDIS

2sese'ees

Jo Aep

sty e

7 70 JUNOWE [E}0) 31} UI PaMO[[e 1 SISYINO0A [INS LI)SISFY 3y} uo

TAOYS SE PAMO[[E J0U SIAYIN0A 103 3ds0x3 pue ‘sa8ed |f | yo Supsisuod ‘19)siSed JoyonoA dqeied syanerre SmoSI0] AN U0 PASY SI9GIN0A SUJ PIUIWEXD IAEY I

(Buimope st Apoq SuruIaA0F o) Wrelr yova Surudis Jo noy| uy Jagsiday JeyanoA dGeirg SHUNGIDY ) UBLs 03 Apoq Suiiaa03 ayy syrmadd Z-01-1I-S D1

SHAHIONOA A0 HDNVMAOTIV

JOPIO [BISLY

FTOT "1 ABJA "AEPSIUPIAN

"9 1-07-11-§ DT YiM 3DUEPLIONE

1l JUIES PIIPNE 3ALY | PUE JIILI0D PUE 1LY 3JE ‘010.10Y) PAYIEIIE S[I 0 $IDI0AUS 3} PUE SISYINCA PA)ST] 3ACGE ) JO 2L Jey) AJ1I190 Aqaay |

29°52°8Z% suI]) fo junowy 030 f
82 /01% wiep siy) [e10],
VZIOSHY 8772018 soyddng Aeign Bupesado oup‘eswRd gZL BL6SZ
€969 WIS SIY) 6101
YTIOEY 1£°96% syoog Buiesedp a[en Buses] 9OVYONID L2} 8LBEZ
86 L8 wre[d snq) |10 ],
YZI0SiH 86°L¥S S[ENSIe uuduoN Bunesado 071 ‘edey 1samplin 4} L16€2
26°EL$ Wre> st} [e)o ],
Ul 20°9¢2%
- syoeus qnio Ateaqp 404 b 05z% VZIOE 26°CES pund jio Bugesedo weyaing "g =ine QgL gi6e2
uonpunydxsy 2w unowy U0V pun.g onap]) Jo SUWDN rpquiny;  42quinp]
/A8 JUDLID 44



¢ fo 1 abng : #TOT ‘T Op ‘Avpsaupasd w0 papun]

voL £9'685'%S JARARAT 57°28$ 00°000'9% 00°0$ 00°000°9% e|dooH g S20BS 00E T LL'E
0'00L 00°000's$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00’0005 00°0$ 00°000°G$ aniesaY Juswsaoidwi Aleigi o Jejsuell 1'¢

8'y9 0Z VEY'6LS 08'695'018 Z9'LY9'1$ 00°000'0£$ 00°0$ 00°000'0£8 sefieyg pue SeOlAIaS JBUI0 60°E
ov6 00°01¥1$ 00°06% 00°08 00°005'1$ 0008 00'005°'1$ saxe] ‘jsele] ‘send 80°E
0004 00°00L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°001S 00°0$ 00°0018 siesy 20°C
5Z9 £9°028'21$ LE'619'18 62708418 00°005°02$ 00°0% 00°005'02$ BOUBUSIUE Pue siedsy 90'S
z'z8 ga'Zev'sle ZL°L00'V$ £9°/68$ 00°006'22$ 00°0$ 00°005'22$ seoneg AN 50'e
0001 00°009'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°009'8$ 00°0$ 00°009°'8$ souginsu) Aleiqi +0°¢
000t 00°005$ 00°08 00'0$ 00°005% 00°0$ 00°005% Buisiueapy pue Bunuud £0°¢
106 9c'6eE LS v2'001'L$ 59'/61% 00°005'ZL$ 00°0$ 00°005°Z4$ uopeyodsuel] PUE UOREIUNWIWOY Z0'E
o001 00°001Z$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°004'2$ 00°0$ 00°001°Z$ seoiAIag [BUOISSJ0Id LO'E

284Dy ") pUD $ID1A4S A2YID) €

29 95'%/9'GS v 5Er'es £€'80%'LS 00°00L'6% 0000} ‘6% [E103qNngy

0'€s GYBEL'ES 51°096'2$ 9z'862'1% 00°00£°98 00°0% 00°00£'9% sanddng Aesar] $0'Z

78 LLPEE'TS 62°59¥% 00113 00°008°Z$ 00'0% 00008'2$ salddng uoneyues pue Bujues|d z0'g

sayddng g

£5L 62°998'102% 12'€L1'998 19'88G°2LS 00°000'892$ 00°000°g923  1¥10M4N§

Lyl 64428055 18TV LS 09ZLL'SS 00°000'89% 0008 00°000'89% syeuag 2akoldwa 0L

89 FOLBLYS 95'802'CS 70’6658 0070004 00°0% 00°000'L% uelpoisng Jo Aieles €0°L

TYs Z9LEL'VES 8£7298'9es 1€£'695'/8 00°000'€98 00'0$ 00°000'€9$ sjuelsissy jo Aeles 203

£'98 FE0EL'TILS 90°698°413 99'192'48 00°000°0E4S 00°0% 00°000°'0E 4% . uELeIdrt o AIBES L0')
Saotdday jpUOSLad 1

Uy 2ounpnyg arIi yuiopy sty uonmadosddy  uonvridosddy  wopwiidosddy UORALIISA(T # JHHOIIY

I g SJUDMUISINGSIT  STUIUWISINGSI(T LN 07 28uvYy) JOHUUY

vzI0S oL VLY wiod :apo( Hoday

Aeigiy s1qnd diysumoj 9 umoyj Uouop

bunessdo 0ok




zfo 7 a50g PZOT ‘1 Oy ‘Awpsaupsyl  uo payurg

"E/1/1 U0 AJeigi ollangd diYSumo] % UM} UoUOW 1o} SJUNo39Y JO pieog 81e)s su) Ag panciddy

gl 01°9/6'9888 06'€/9°€01$ $£'96Y G2 00°059'0rre 00°0$ 000590t F$ 1710 puviy

0€s S8 LE0'GYS 51'81Z'6% 06'8.6°2% 00°052'¥53% 0005258 [€103qng

€16 86'6L1°118 Z0°0L0°LS 980123 000ST'ZLE 0008 00°05Z'CL$ s{euajey JUNduoN SO'¥

£'99 AV TANAS ¥2'BLL'LS 0008 00°005'c$ 000% 00°005'€% siededsmap pue s|EoIpolad Oy

7 1SLGP LS B¥'870'9% ¥0'8¥9'L$ 00°005'€2$ 00°0$ 00°005'€28 $yoog £0°%

6¢6 0L'080'v1LS 06616 00°0Z48 00°000'6LS 00°0% 00°000'5+$ waldinb3 pue aimuing Zo'v
sdoyng poude F

TiL 05Z8E'v8% ol Lle'ves ¥ 0L6'E$ 00°00€'60L$ oooogeory  lEl0lgNg

w2y 2ounpoyg arIix ymopy s1yy  uoyptidosddy  wonnridosddy  uopvridosddy uondLIoSa(q # POy

Ju22UD g SPIWISINGSIT  SIHAUISINGSIT L) o1 a8uny) [nuuy




g=)
1o [ 28ng pzOT ‘T Sopy ‘Avpsoupas o parulid

“26/1/1 U0 AIIgIT o1 gnd diySUMO | %5 UMO | LUOUORY J0) SILN0JDY JO PrEcq SielS 9U) Aq paaciddy

0°00L | 00005'228 00°0% 00°0% 00'006'L2% 00°0% 00°005°LTS oy punisy
0'00L 00°000'62$ 000% 00°0% 00°000'5Z% 00000528 e1oqng
0'001 00°000'52$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'62% 000% 00°000'52% aoueUL)UIRY pUE siiedeyd 90'C

2340Y7) pup $2214438 42YI) €

000k 00°005'28 0008 00°0% 00°006°2% 000058 [e103qus
000t 00'005'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°006°2$ 00°0$ 00°005'28 sjyeuag sakoidwz ¥0')
Savtadag Jouosiad [
sy FounIvg arx ymopy styy  uwonyptidoaddy  woynpidosddy  uoyvridosddy uopdLDSa (I # N0
A . STUAMISINGSIT  SIUIMISINGSI JUILIND) 01 28uviy) JonUuy
veI0iy oL VTV Wl 0( Hodoy

Arerqi snqgnd diysumo] 9 UMOL UOUO
pun4 Aeq Auley 102 L0f 140daY voyvridosdd,




[=7
1fe 1250 PZOC T A0y ‘Aopsaupay w0 papuig

“g6/1/1 UO ARG 21qnd dIUSuUmo] 9 UMO L UOUOY 10] SIUN0I0Y JO PIECE S1RIS SUI Aq pasoiddy

000} | 00BPPIZE 0008 0008 008y’ L2 00°0% 00°$¥H°LTS e punin
0’001 00°000°5eS 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°62$ 00°000's23% [Eoqng
000l 00°000'62% 00°0% 000% 00°000°6Z$ 00'0$ 00°000'sZ$ saueUSE PUE Slledsy 90'¢

F34DYT) PUD SIVIALBS APYI) “§

0004 00°8r'z8 00°0% 00°0% 00'8¥¥'Z$ 00'8F¥'e3 reoqns
000t 00°8¥P'Z8 00°0% 0008 00°8¥¥'Z$ 00°0$ 00'8rY'es swaueg sakoidwy ¥0')
§3010498 [PUOSLDF ]
Y aouppg arx ypwopy sty uopvlidosddy  wonvudotddy  uopviidosddy vondLosSa(q # JUNodIY
2213 J SIURUISINGST SIS INGSIT LN 01 23upy) pHuHYy
vZIOSly oL ¥eiliv w04 ;3o 1oday

Auelqiy aljqnd diysumot ' Umo Uouo
4 aAI9s9Y Juswanoidw| Aeidl 00¥ d0f 110day uonyviidorddy



Financial Report

Monon Town & Township Public Library

Report Dates = 411124 10 4130124
Start of  Disbursements Disbursenients Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month Yo this month Yo Balance
1, General
100 Operating $518,715.47 $25,622.48 $203,700.04 $14,508.35 $64,821.96 $379,837.39
Subtotal $518,715.47 $25,522.48 $203,700.04 $714,508.35 $64,821.96 $379,837.39
2. Special Revenue
200 Memorial/Gift Fund $6,990.25 $90.23 $262.83 $260.55 $303.13 $7,030.55
20 Rainy Day Fund $356,736.87 $0.00 $0.00 $35.19 $50,924.52 $407,661.39
203  Levy Excess Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
226 i§tat§ Technelogy Fund Grant $1,963.51 $52.08 $589.92 $0.00 $1,721.36 $3,094.95
un
275 Carroll White REMC Community $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
276 ?nn:je Horton Advisory Grant $1,882.78 $0.00 $200.60 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,682.18
un
277 indiana Humanities Grant Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
278 CARES Grant Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
279 ARPA Grant Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00
280 LSTA Grant Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
281 Community Foundation of White $2,122.50 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,122.50
County
Subtotal  $369,695.91 $142.31 $1,053.35 $1,295.74 $53,949.01  $422,591.57
4. Capital Projects
400 Ebrgry Improvement Reserve $304,454.15 $0.00 $0.00 $31.95 $50,309.52 $354,763.67
un
Subtotal  $304,454.15 $0.00 $0.00 $31.95 $50,309.52  $354,763.67
5. Clearing
800 PLAC Fund %0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
801 Evergreen Indiana Pass $114.90 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $114.90
Through Fund
802 Payroli fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $976.27 $3,759.97 $976.27 $3,759.97 $0.00
804 FICA $0.00 $770.42 $3,034.36 $770.42 $3,034.36 $0.00
805 MEDICARE $0.00 $180.19 $709.64 $180.19 $709.64 $0.00
806 STATE $0.00 $402.79 $1,579.14 $402.79 $1,579.14 $0.00
807 COUNTY $0.00 $271.22 $1,061.76 $271.22 $1,061.76 $0.00
808 PERF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
809 Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
810 Transfer Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $114.90 $2,600.89 $10,144.87 $2,600.89 $10,144.87 $114.90
Grand Total $1,192,980.43 $26,06568  $214,898.26 $18,436.08  $179,225.36 $1,157‘307.5341
Total all banks =  $1,157,307.53

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Monon Town & Township Public Library on 1/1/88.

Printed On Wednesday, May 1, 2024

Page 1 of 1



Bank Balances

Date Printed: 5/1124

Monon Town & Township Public Library

Report Dates = 4/1/24 1o 4/30/24
Start of Year Start of Receipts Vouchers EOM

Bank Month this Month ___thisMonth Balance
1 Alliance Bank 008-092-6 $229,636.51 $102,602.11 518,357.43 $28,265.68 $92,693.86
2 Alliance Bank 93548 $310,6561.96 $361,564.64 $47.55 $0.00 $361,612.19
3 Alliance Bank 83556 $192,691.96 $242,969.53 $31.95 $0.00 $243,001.48
4  Alltance Bank 1000 $460,000.00 $460,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $460,000.00

Total all banks =  $1192,980.43 $1,167,13628  $18436.93  $28,265.68 $1,157,307.53

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Monon Town & Township Public Library on 1/1/88.

Printed ont ....:Wed}:ae ;r.lay," May 1, 2024

e Page I ofI



Monon Town & Township Public Library

Report Dates= 411124 1o 4/30/24
Receipt Summaries for : 100 Operating
Account This Month ¥YTD
109 HONEY CREEK CARDS $400.00
110 LIBERTY TOWNSHIP CARDS $2,340.00
130 FINES AND FEES $77.85 $307.56
132 COPIES $172.11 $839.96
152 LOCAL INCOME TAX (LIT) $14,243.67 $56,974.68
153 LOF MISC RECEIPT $15.67
156 LOF SAVINGS INTEREST $11.81 $32.58
157 LOF INTEREST FROM CD $3,898.07
158 LOF CHECKING INTEREST $2.91 $13.44
$14,508.35 $64,821.96
Receipt Summaries for : 200 Memorial/Gift Fund
Account This Month ¥TD
302 MEMORIAL FUND RECEIPT $260.00 $300.00
303 MEMORIAL GIFT FUND INTEREST $0.55 $3.13
$260.55 $303.13
Receipt Summaries for : 201 Rainy Day Fund
Account This Month YTD
166 LOF SAVINGS INTEREST $17.69
701 INTERFUND TRANSFER $50,000.00
923 RAINY DAY INTEREST $35.19 $126.91
924 RAINY DAY INTEREST FROM CD $779.92
$35.19 $50,924.52
Receipt Summaries for : 226 State Technology Fund Grant F
Account This Month YTD
821 STATE TECHNOLOGY FUND GRA $1,721.36
$1,721.36

Receipt Summaries for : 276

Annie Horton Advisory Grant Fu

Account

This Month Yro

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Monon Town & Township Public Library on 1/1/98.

Printed On Wednesday, May 1, 2024



964 Annie Horton Advised Fund $1,000.00 $1,000.00
$1,000.00 $1,000.00
Receipt Summaries for : 400 Library Improvement Reserve F
Acecount This Month ¥Yro
405 LIRF SAVINGS INTEREST $31.95 $120.48
406 LIRF INTEREST FROM CD $189.04
701 INTERFUND TRANSFER $50,000.00
$31.95 $50,309.52
Receipt Summaries for : 803 FEDERAL
Account This Month YTD
400 Payroll Withholdings $976.27 $3,759.97
$976.27 $3,759.97
Receipt Summaries for : 804 FICA
Account This Month ¥TD
400 Payroll Withholdings $770.42 $3.,034.36
$770.42 $3,034.36
Receipt Summaries for : 805 MEDICARE
Account This Month ¥TD
400 Payroll Withholdings $180.19 $709.64
$180.19 $709.64
Receipt Summaries for : 806 STATE
Account This Month ¥YTDh
400 Payroil Withholdings $402.79 $1,579.14
$402.79 $1,579.14
Receipt Summaries for : 807 COUNTY
Account This Month ¥TD
400 Payroil Withholdings $271.22 $1,061.76

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Monoh Town & Township Public Library on 1/1/88.

Printed On Wednesday, May 1, 2024



$271.22 $1,061.76

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Monon Town & Township Public Library on 1/1/98.

Printed On Wednesday, May 1, 2024



Librarian Report
May 6, 2024

Tom Herman, Norway Gardens, provided our library with a Shrubs and Landscaping
program on April 20, 2024. Eastern Red Bud trees were available to patrons who
attended as well as seeds from our Seed Library. There were 27 patrons in attendance.
Almost 50 trees were given out. As of May 2™ only 10 small seedling trees are left.

Tom will also present a Flower program on May 4, 2024. He will bring flowers for
patrons to purchase.

The Community Foundation of White County has given the library another $1000 this
year. The grant from the Annie Horton Advised Fund was established by Buzz and
Peggy Horton. The funds are to be used for the children's department. We have used
this fund to purchase the children’s story chairs, pictures for the children’s area and will
be using this fund for this year's Summer Reading special program, Experience the
Magic of “Mr. Jim”. Mr. Jim has performed at the Monon Public Library before and the
children really enjoyed him.

The upstairs back door has been leaking badly due to all the rain. Barbara put two
sandbags inside the door. This has been more efficient than just towels in helping stop
the water flow into the library. Barbara spoke to the men putting up the guttering on
Family Express but they failed to take any measurements. Barbara call Tri-County
Guttering, Valparaiso, IN, to find out if they would replace the guttering. They will be
sending someone to give us an estimate.

Laura's report - The last of the Preschool Storytime, Library Club, and Youth Advisory
Group meetings have ended for the spring season. We have seen several new children
attend these events over the last few months. The elementary students had fun playing
spring bingo during their last day and the Youth Advisory Group did hand sewing for the
first time. A parent donated money for snacks for the Library Club children and this has
been a great addition to the after-school program.

During the month of May, we will be preparing for summer reading. This year's theme is
Adventure Begins at Your Library and we will start those programs on June 6. Mr. Jim
Merrills will be here on July 18 to finish out our Summer Reading program with a magic
show.



Collection Area

Adult Fiction

Adult Non-Fiction
Adult/Juvenile DvDs/Videos
Aduit/Juvenile Audiobooks
Magazines

Juvenile Fiction

Juvenile Non-Fiction

Young Adult/Teen

Video Games

Hoopla

Overdrive (ebooks/e-audio)
Hotspots

Library of Things

Totai Circulation {# of checkouts)

April 2024 Circulation

156
61
201
17
30
166
27
22
11
45
305

1051

April 2023 Circulation
240
115
127

35
165
62
18
18
28
227
19

1062

April 2022 Circulation

212
45
132

51
115

20
28
220
15

859



